Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Corrections

Gary G. Wagner Division of Community Corrections 6624 Beard Woods Lane
Superintendent Western Region Harrisonburg, Va. 22802
Harrisonburg Men's Diversion Center (540) 833-2011
July 29, 2009

To Whom It May Concern
In Re: Recommendation for
Valley industrial Piping, Inc
463 Industry Road

P.O. Box 1751
Waynesboro, VA 22980

Valley Industrial Piping, Inc. is currently spear-heading an extensive and expensive
renovation and replacement project at Harrisonburg Men's Diversion Center.

The management and work crews of VIP have been exceedingly professional,
cooperative and shown a willingness to ‘do what it takes” to provide quality service;
given at times the constraints placed upon them while working in a secured environment.

Given what | have observed, | would not hesitate to utilize their services again.

Should you have questions, please feel to contact me at the number listed above.

Sincerely yours,
81 e
Gary G. Wagner

Superintendent
HMDC



